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__ Dear Mr. Kleiner: 20-0 f ee cose 
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_ Your letter of February 7th has been received, -—— 

oe In response to your inquiries, the FBI, at the request © 
of President Johnson, conducted a prompt, intensive, objective and ~~ 
thorough investigation of the assassination of President Kennedy. All - 

,'. the material developed by this Bureau in connection with th{s favesti- |: 
so gation was turned over to the Warren Commission for {ts consideration . 
oa and the results of our inquiry were subsequently made available to the ae 

 °~ National Archives by the Warren Commission. The FBI has no authority -* ___ to Independently release any information in these reports. wd one aL ye 
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NOTE: Bufiles contain no information identifiable with Kleiner 
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